Libby, Leo

From: Warhammer Stores <noreply@notice.xecartapps.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 1:36 AM

To: Libby, Leo

Subject: Your order is on the way

External Email - Use Caution

——

2025-01-01 22:35:44

Your order is on the way

Hi Leo libby Leo libby

We're thrilled to let you know that your order has been dispatched and is now on its way
to you! We understand how eagerly you've been awaiting its arrival, and we're just as
excited to get it into your hands.

Should you have any questions or need assistance while your order is in transit, please
don't hesitate to reach out to our customer support team. We're here to ensure your
shopping experience is seamless and enjoyable, from browsing to unboxing.

Thank you again for choosing us. We can't wait for you to receive your order and hope
you love it as much as we do!

Warmest regards,

Tracking number Carrier



XCSU001478189BO other
Please trace your parcel via:https://t.17track.net/en#nums=XCSU001478189B0O

VWAL AOIGEIORVisit Our Store

Order Number. SWB2024123033858067

Combat Patrol: Death Guard

Limited Stock: Exclusive Limited Deal
g $9.86*1=%$9.86
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fﬁ‘% ﬁf :

Limited Stock: Exclusive Limited Deal
$9.86*1=%$9.86
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%>\ Daemon Prince

Limited Stock: Exclusive Limited Deal
$7.46*1=9$7.46



Nauseous Rotbone, the Plague Surgeon

Limited Stock: Exclusive Limited Deal
$3.64*1=%$3.64

Combat Patrol: Chaos Daemons

$9.86*1=$9.86

ﬁ /ﬁz Limited Stock: Exclusive Limited Deal




Subtotal: $ 64.93
Promotion Discount: $ -21.00
Shipping Cost: $ 0.00

Total Price: $ 43.93

Customer information

Shipping method
FedEx International Economy

Shipping address

Leo libby Leo libby

62 Milton rd

rochester New Hampshire 03868
United States

+1 6036098524

If you have any questions, reply to this email contact us at roman@coitteer.com.

Payment method
Credit Card

Billing address

Leo libby Leo libby

62 Milton rd

rochester New Hampshire 03868
United States

+1 6036098524
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